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21 April 2017

Dear Finn,

| am pleased to confirm our intention to become a Founding
Partner of the Public Practice and to commit £50k revenue funding
over two financial years (FY17/18 and FY18/19), subject to our
internal stage approvals. | expect to be in position to confirm
formally by the end of May 2017.

Additionally, due to the close complementarity of our missions and
fit with both Future of Planning and the wider Integrated Urban
Planning programmes, we would be inferested in hosting the
initial three Public Practice staff members here at our Urban
Innovation Centre from October 2017.

All very best

Scott Cain

Chief Business Officer

Future Cities Catapult

+44(0) 7702 678 504
scain@futurecities.catapult.org.uk



